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CHAIR MATEO: .. . (gavel) . .. Policy Committee Meeting for February 5, 2008 will come to
order. The Members present this afternoon, we have Members Baisa, Johnson, Medeiros,
Pontanilla and Victorino. Excused this afternoon is Member Molina; and soon to be
joining us, Council Chair Hokama and Ms. Anderson. Also with us this afternoon, from
the Department of the Corporation Counsel, we have Deputy Corporation Counsels
Ed Kushi and Kim Sloper. For the Staff, present with us this afternoon, we have our
Committee Analyst, Ms. Revels and our Committee Secretary, Ms. Sakamoto.
Ms. Sakamoto, do we have anyone signed up for public, for public testimony?
MS. SAKAMOTO: No, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Members, no one has signed up for public testimony. Our
gallery is quite, quite empty. So, with no objections, the Chair would like to close public
testimony so we may just move on with the business of the day. Any objection?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Testimony is closed. Members, we're gonna go ahead and start
with our first item on the agenda, it's Policy Number 25, Grant of Easement to
Department of Hawaiian Home Lands and Maui Electric Company for the Lanai
residence lots project.

ITEM NO. 25:

GRANT OF EASEMENT TO DHHL AND MECO

(LANAI RESIDENCE

WTS PROJECT) (C.C. No. 07-118)

CHAIR MATEO: Members, we're in receipt of a proposed resolution entitled: Authorizing the
Grant of an Easement on County of Maui Real Properties to the Department of Hawaiian
Home Lands, State of Hawaii and Maui Electric Company, Limited. The Committee is
in receipt of a proposed resolution from the Department of Housing and Human
Concerns. The purpose of the resolution is to authorize a grant of easement to the State
Department of Hawaiian Home Lands and Maui Electric Company, Limited, as it relates
to the Lanai residence lots project. Shortly, Members, we have representatives from both
the Hawaiian Home Lands, as well as the consultant, will be joining us this afternoon.
Both Mr. Stewart Matsunaga; as well as from Belt Collins, Cary Kondo, will be available
for Committee questions in a little bit. The Director of Housing and Human Concerns,
the Chair will ask her to provide her comments on this particular request and the Chair
will also provide Chairman Hokama the opportunity to also provide comments since this
development project is in his backyard, so to speak, it's happening on Lanai. At this
point, the Chair will ask, we have our Director to please join us in the front and if she can
provide comment on the particular easement request.
Members, for the record, joining us is Director Medeiros, and also present with us, both
Chairman Hokama joined us, as well as Member Anderson. Director?
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MS. MEDEIROS: Thank you, Members. Sorry, it started to rain as I got over here. We are
certainly in support of this, this resolution. It's to assist Hawaiian Home Lands in their
development on Lanai. And Stewart and his consultant would be able to give you more
specific information on that. But, if you look at your maps, there's an area that the
County land is adjoining to the DHHL land and this is an area that there have already
subdivided lots and there are some families that are building their homes and this
easement would certainly help them in their, proceed with their developments.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Members, any questions for the Director? Thank you. The Chair
would like to also ask Mr. Hokama to provide comment on, on this particular easement
request, as well. Chairman Hokama?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, if you would first allow me a question or two, please?
CHAIR MATEO: Go ahead.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Director Medeiros, you know I truly appreciate you helping to bring
this forward. But you know, in our normal processing because it's an easement,
Mr. Chairman, normally Public Works would, I would assume at least Public Works
would provide a comment. And yet we have no comment from Public Works. And so I
was wondering if maybe Ms. Medeiros as the Director of the, the HHC Department can
explain why your Department is processing this easement request, as well as if you can,
you are able to, why Public Works has not even submitted a comment about whether or
not it's of a non-issue for, for that Department?
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Ms. Medeiros?
MS. MEDEIROS: This matter was one that was lingering prior to our officially coming on
board. We were attempting to assist in moving this through and I'm, you know, we
didn't ask Public Works and I'm sorry, we didn't ask them. You can always reject it and
we can always take it back to Public Works if its, if you deem it necessary. Again, this
was a lagging issue was onboard when we came onboard.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you for that comment. It's not that we, we or I would, you
know, want to, want to reject the resolution it is just that it is not in our normal
processing, Mr. Chairman. And you know, we have our Public Works Co-Chairs and,
you know, normally all the easements goes through that Committee, and while I know
this is a intergovernmental agreement of sorts, is why you have jurisdiction, Chairman
Mateo. But I was wondering, whether or not maybe your, your staff could at least place a
call to the Public Works Department and see if there is any comments that we should be
made aware of prior to making the final Committee decision? 'Cause I have no idea
whether Engineering Division of Public Works has some issues, or not, from the
County's point of view. But, I do have questions for Mr. Matsunaga of Department of
Hawaiian Home Lands when you are ready to allow him to participate, Chairman.

-3-

POLICY COMMITTEE MINUTES
Coundl of the County of Maul

February 5, 2008

CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Staff, will you contact Public Works and see if they can come up
please? Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Additional, additional comments, Mr. Hokama,
regarding the easement request or are you just preferring waiting until we have additional
information?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Well, in general, Members, unless our Public Works Department has
some actual engineering or technical comments that may impact our decision, I, of
course, am very supportive of trying to get this approved. We do have homes being built,
as well as built on the Hawaiian Home Lands of Lanai that takes care of our native
Hawaiian community that meets the Department's standards regarding blood quantum
and other requirements to have a house and lot within the subdivision. So I'm, I am most
happily, you know, asking the Committee to consider supporting this.
My only question I would ask Mr. Matsunaga in this meeting is to the best of their
knowledge and ability, because we own the adjacent property that we are going to be
considering zoning for our Lanai affordable residential project, is there any issues that
might impact the ability to move our project forward? Whereas, with the location of the
easement, whether or not there's other engineering factors associated with the easement
that we need to be aware of in our planning for our residential project that we are
planning to move forward? Those, I would ask Mr. Matsunaga if he is able to respond
that would be much appreciated by me, Chairman.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. We, we're fortunate enough to have with us this
afternoon both representatives. So the Chair will call down both Mr. Stewart Matsunaga
and Mr. Cary Kondo to join us in, in the front area here and we'll have questions made
available so and time made available so you could address some of the Members'
concerns.
MR. MATSUNAGA: Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Identify yourself, please.
MR. MATSUNAGA: Stewart Matsunaga with Department of Hawaiian Home Lands.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Matsunaga, thank you for joining us and, flrst thank you for
being here. I appreciate the representation of the Department regarding the Lanai project.
I am hopeful, you heard the question I have posed and I'm happy to repeat the question if
you, if you would like to. But if not, are you able to give us some comments, please?
MR. MATSUNAGA: Sure, absolutely. There are two, two easements involved in this request
One involves an electrical easement to Maui Electric. Excuse me. And this easement is
actually a, it's not really a new easement but a realignment of an easement over an
existing or, or past overhead electrical line. In order for Hawaiian Home Lands to
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develop our Lanai property, we were required to take the overhead line underground and
so, the new easement to Maui Electric reflects the line going underground. So we, you
know, we feel that this one is actually, I think beneficial to whatever happens in the
future there being that it is currently underground and it poses less of a visual, you know,
issue on the, on the County land there.

In respect to the proposed easement to Hawaiian Home Lands, when we received the 50
acres from Castle & Cooke, the boundary line was based on what was then a 50-foot
right-of-way on 5th Street. And 5th Street was improved with sidewalks actually and then
widening the right-of-way and so, when we received the parcel, we were actually short
about six feet. And by receiving the easement, we are able to straighten out 5th Street so
there's not a kink in the road. So, it would I think improve the, the road geometric, so to
speak, when the lands surrounding that are improved in the, in the future. I think by also
adding the easement there and installing the sidewalks, some of the drainage issues in
there were, were mitigated so that the waters would flow more in the makai direction.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Onto the County's property?
MR. MATSUNAGA: Well it was, it was, that drainage was coming from the County property.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. And again, it is our general understanding that on an
easement, you don't build anything on an easement, in case we need to open up the
easement for maintenance or replacement whether it be for a electrical line, sewer line,
water line. And so, I am curious because of the 1I5-acre parcel which the, for the
Members is the last page of the attachment, which is Attachment 2, of course, the County
years ago has entered into a, let me use the term mutual agreement, with the Lanai
school, the Department of Education. The County is willing to donate up to 50 acres for
the expansion of the Lanai school infrastructure and I was just wondering, has your
Department made contact with your sister Department of Education? Because they
currently master planning the 50 acres that we are planning to donate to them, as well as
we are master planning the remaining 65 acres and I'm not sure, either one of our
consultants or the DOE's consultants is truly aware of how these easements may already
impact part of our conceptual master planning. And so I ask that question, either to you
or to your engineer.
MR. MATSUNAGA: As for Hawaiian Home Lands, we have not had recent discussions. I
believe we've had some discussion about maybe two to three years ago with Department
of Education. But nothing recently. And might I ask if our consultant can respond?
CHAIR MATEO: Sure, Mr. Kondo?
MR. KONDO: Good afternoon. My name is Cary Kondo. I'm with Belt Collins Hawaii. I'm
the consultant for Department of Hawaiian Home Lands. So, I'd like to try to clarify,
you know, some of these issues being discussed here.
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First of all, the, I just wanted to point out that the construction of the underground
electrical work and roadway improvements, which would include underground utilities
and sidewalk, has all been completed. The construction is completed. And I'd like to
clarify that the six foot easement which is granted to Department of Hawaiian Home
Lands, there is underground utilities and sidewalk that was constructed within that
easement. So there, there is construction within and on top of the easement. Now ...
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Excuse me, Mr. Chairman, if I, if I may? Mr. Kondo when you say
there is construction over the easement, can you give us a little bit more detail so we can
appreciate and understand what you just shared with us?
MR. KONDO: Well, it just means that on the surface, there's the, the sidewalk. So the sidewalk
is within the six foot easement is, is on indicating so it's not only work that's
underground, but it's also work that's on, on the ground. Now, basically, the, the verbal
easement, the six foot easement, which is granted to Hawaiian Home Lands, basically,
primarily it's a housecleaning type of issue. Because when that, that boundary line which
separates the DHHL parcel and the County parcel was created it was established to, to
line up with the right-of-way line for Sth Street. And, and subsequently like, like Stewart
mentioned, the sidewalk was added on the east side of Sth Street, which, which, which
required an additional six feet. And, and that the concept here is to basically maintain a
straight, Sth Street as a straight road.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I live on that street so I know exactly what you're talking about.
MR. KONDO: Now, relative to say, your concerns about the Department of Public Works. You
know, the, the, the work that has been constructed within the easement was based on
approved construction plans, which were approved by the Department of Public Works.
So, it should conform to the standards of the County and in addition to that, I believe that
there is a license agreement between DHHL and the County to, to, for maintenance of
that roadway. So, I, I believe that, that shouldn't be an issue also.
Now, as far as impacts to say County development of their parcel, the, by the extension
of Sth Street, the Department of Hawaiian Home Lands project has sort of made it easier
for the County to get access to their parcel because this section of roadway was
constructed by them. So, therefore, it's that much less road that the County needs to
build to get access to their, their parcel.
And regarding your question of coordinating with Department of Education, well like
Stewart mentioned, during construction we, we were approached by members of the
community who were working on master planning. And at that time, we did have a
master plan of the Hawaiian Home Lands SO-acre parcel and so they do have a copy of
that and they are aware of the issues. So I believe that that, that has been coordinated
also.
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In terms of drainage, where the, topographically the ground basically slopes in the makai
direction.
VICE~CHAIR HOKAMA:

Toward our property?

MR. KONDO: Right. So there is a major diversion. So basically all the water that came down
from the original 5th Street is directed towards the lwiole Gulch on the West of the
Department of Hawaiian Home Lands. So that water has been diverted away and will not
impact, you know, the County parcel.
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Hokama?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: And again, Mr. Kondo, thank you very much for being here because
I think your responses to the questions that I have will definitely make a, well will assist
me in my, my decision~making on this item. Chairman, I'm done. I'm happy to have
any other Member ask questions regarding this item. Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. And I'd just like to let you know that we, we're not
able to get a response from Public Works. We have left a voicemail and a message
email, as well. So we're just gonna wait until they call us back should there be additional
questions you'd like to get from Public Works at this point.
VICE~CHAIR

HOKAMA: Thank you, Chairman.

CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Members, the floor is open for questions. Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah, this is for our Council Chair who lives on Lanai.
The 50 acres that you talk about for, for the school. I'm looking at Attachment 1 ~~
VICE~CHAIR

HOKAMA: Yes.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: ~~that, that shows the total tax map for our County of
Maui property. If you could identify the parcel, the piece of property that probably will
be going to the school.
VICE~CHAIR

HOKAMA: If you look at Attachment I, Members, and, and view it from its
more horizontal way, I would say where you see "OF MAUl". You see the word, you
know the phrase County of Maui so if you just look at where the "OF MAUl" is
concerned, we, we our proposal that we've been working with our Lanai school people
that are in the master plan is that we would try and kind of rectangle off the 50 acres so
they would still adjacent and pretty much match the existing school if a facility and it
would be just an extension of that, of the current Lanai High and Elementary School
acreage. And interesting enough we still own small components within that portion that's
under County ownership and not under State ownership. So, hopefully we can get all of
these things squared away as we move forward with the school's improvements. And
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then the balance, as you can see, which is kind of odd shaped, would be where we are,
with your assistance, and thank you very much for the funding for the consultants to
move on the master planning they will need to take to the State Land Use Commission,
would be for an affordable residential housing of 65 acres that will be done in phases. So
that's what, where we're looking at, Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you very much, Chairman.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So again, part of the idea was to continue to extend 5th Street,
continue the straight line shot that Mr. Kondo had earlier provided comment and then we
would try and rectangle off the line so that it would be a clean cut for the school and then
the balance would be used by the County for our Lanai housing project.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. For Belt Collins or DHHL. The
underground easement, you said the work is already finished. The overhead line that
goes up to the underground portion, is that still in existence?
MR. MATSUNAGA: Was that the overhead portion?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah.
MR. MATSUNAGA: Yes, that's still in existence.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So once we provide access or provide the land to the
school, then the question is, will that line remain overhead or be converted to
underground for the entire length of the County's property?
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Matsunaga or Mr. Kondo?
MR. KONDO: Well, I, I, I would think it, it would depend on the Department of Education if
they elected to put it underground or try to work around that existing overhead line. So,
unless the County has a requirement that imposes to the, impose on the Department of
Education to put that line underground, they could elect to keep it overhead.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: And where she come across 5th Street, she goes up, it
terminates at 5th Street, the underground portion or is there an existing overhead line that
goes through the Lanai residence lot?
MR. KONDO: My, my recollection is that at the, at the end of the, at the West end of the
proposed easement, closer to the waste water treatment plant, at that point, is where the
overhead line goes underground. So at that point, moving towards the West, there is no
more overhead line.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay_ Thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
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CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. Members, additional questions for Hawaiian
Homes or their consultants, consultant? Ms. Anderson?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: This is I think a question probably for the Chair. Where
did the County get this 115-acre parcel?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: The 115 acres was a donation by Castle & Cooke to the County of
Maui for the purposes of residential affordable housing.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Back when they got their project district zoning, probably?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: That was, that was part of the triggers that had set off. The 50 acres
that Castle & Cooke provided Hawaiian Homes was not a condition of any type of
entitlement. It was requested to David Murdock and the corporation and at that point in
time, Lanai was the only island that had no Hawaiian Home acreage from the inception of
the program through the Organic Act. And for various reasons, Lanai was excluded from
acreage of Hawaiian Homes, but until this donation, now I guess all islands have a
Hawaiian Homes component.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Anderson. Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Mr. Hokama, for your
information, Mr., the Director of Public Works had gotten the inquiry and is needing
some time to address it, but he is, he will be coming up shortly after he gets additional
information.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chainnan, with respect to you and the Members, may I then ask for
this to be end of your Committee calendar, please?
CHAIR MATEO: Members, any, any objections moving to the end of the calendar?
COUNCIL MEMBERS; No objections.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. So ordered, Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you for that consideration.
CHAIR MATEO: Members, we're gonna go ahead and move on to. Oh, I'd like to thank
Mr. Matsunaga and Mr. Kondo. Thank you very much.
MR. MATSUNAGA: Well, we appreciate the time of the Council.
CHAIR MATEO: Are you planning on staying with us a little while longer?
MR. MATSUNAGA: Yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: You know what, Mr. Chair? I did have one quick question
maybe I could ask?
CHAIR MATEO: Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Does DHHL put all their utilities underground, all their
electrical and?
MR. MATSUNAGA: Our, most of our developments are overhead and that's primarily because
of costs, but in the situation with Lanai, there were issues with I think the view planes
from the existing community and what we did was we brought it underground through
Kamoku Street and it, it comes back overhead right past the lwiole Gulch.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Anderson.
Mr. Matsunaga --

Mr. Pontanilla, followed by Mr. Medeiros.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Mr. Matsunaga, just. ..
CHAIR MATEO: --if you can just answer a couple, couple more questions.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: I'm so happy that you mentioned about cost difference
between underground and overhead. In your estimation, what would be the cost
difference between an overhead service of bringing in overhead service, versus
underground? You know, we've had lot of developments over here by Hawaiian Home
Lands and each of the development that I've seen other than the one that up in Kula are
basically underground--ifyou could give us an idea?
MR. MATSUNAGA: I don't recall what the exact cost for Lanai was. The total development
for our Lanai 45 units costs approximately 6.5 million and that includes underground
electrical, sewer system, water and telecommunication. So it's, it's really a top notch,
first-class type of subdivision improvement. Comparison, our electrical system in
Keokea and Waiohuli will cost us about 640,000. It don't know what the break down in
Lanai was at this time, but I mean I can provide that information to the Council, you
know, and do some research on that.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: I was looking more like, you know, if the cost for
underground, you know, all of the utilities that you mention on Lanai 6.5 million, if we
were to do a 45-10t subdivision with overhead facilities, meaning the electrical, the
telephone, the cable above ground, you know, what would be the difference in total cost
for, you know, basically a 45-10t subdivision like the one in Lanai?
MR. MATSUNAGA: May I ask our consultant to reappear?
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CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Matsunaga. Mr. Kondo?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Best estimate?
MR. KONDO: Well .. (end o!tape, start IB) . . .let's see for, for this particular parcel. Let's
see, some of the advantages or things that help to keep the costs down, is the off-site
improvements are, are, are at a minimum because the power is already at the site,
telephone, telephone is also there, water also. And then drainage, basically you're just
gonna allow it to continue on it's current path. And the sewer, now sewer, there's a,
there's a gravity sewer line that passes through this property, which flows directly to the
Lanai Wastewater Treatment Plant and I'm not, I'm not quite sure if, if it has adequate
capacity. So that, that might be a concern there. If you have to upgrade that gravity
sewer line to the wastewater treatment plant. That could add a lot of cost to the project.
Now, in terms of say cost, typically underground electrical systems, you know, can
increase the, the internal roadway costs by 15-20 percent. Cause overhead, basically
overhead electrical costs, there's the cost is basically minimal because by tariff the utility
companies are required to extend those lines. So underground there, there's a cost to
install those ducts, the hand holes and then plus there's also additional charges from the
utility companies to pull the cables through those systems. So the costs are a lot higher, I
mean, for underground.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So about, like 15-20 percent higher?
MR. KONDO: Yeah, in, in rough terms I'd say it could be that high.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. Mr. Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Now that you're moving this to the
end of calendar, are we assured that Mr. Matsunaga, Mr. Kondo and Director Medeiros
gonna be here for us to ask questions then, or you want us to ask them now?
CHAIR MATEO: You know what, Mr., Mr. Arakawa just walked into the Chambers so we
may, you know, we may have the opportunity to address it earlier.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman?
CHAIR MATEO: Go ahead Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: May I request with no objections from you and the Members, if we
can just bring back the item and finish it up, please?
CHAIR MATEO: Members, any objections?
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COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR MATEO: Hearing no objections, thank you, Mr. Hokama Mr. Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I'll wait until, if you're gonna give Mr., Director Arakawa a
chance to speak.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Thank you. The Chair would like to ask Director Arakawa to
please come on down and join us. And perhaps one of the gentlemen could move to the
desk in the back?
Mr. Arakawa, thank you very much for joining us on a, on a last minute. And the Chair
will ask Mr. Hokama to start off with the questions that you wanted the Director to
respond to. Mr. Hokama?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Director Arakawa, thank you for your
attendance at this last request. My, my question was normally your Department--and
whether it be your specific divisions, Engineering or others--normally provides some
comment regarding easements that either cross or impact County property. And I was
unable to find 'any comment either from yourself or from your appropriate division heads
regarding this request. And I was just wondering if the Department had any comment
prior to the Committee's decision-making.
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Arakawa?
MR. ARAKAWA: Councilmember Hokama. We have normally-- by ''we'', I mean Department
of Public Works has normally processed easements within County roads. You know, if
it's a drain line that someone is asking for, we will process something like that. But
typically, if for instance, there is a private sewer line within a County road, we will, and
the owner wants to process an easement, we will process that. But, if for instance, the
County Wastewater Division wanted to process an easement from another property
owner, they will process that individually. They may ask us for comment or they may
not. And I'm, I'm not familiar with the facts in this particular case, but we were not
asked to comment on this particular application because I'm assuming it really didn't
involve, you know, County roads per se.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: And, yes and no. Because the sidewalk is part of the road easement
for the County, which is part of this request, as well as regarding as I understand it, the
utility easement, the proposed-and I'm looking at Attachment 2, Mr. Arakawa, which is
the last page of the transmittal from Director Medeiros--transverses County property.
And therefore, you know, my, my general understanding was that at least your
Department or your Division would give us some comment on whether or not there
should be issues or concerns made known to this Committee prior to our fmal decision.
And so, and again, we want to be fully informed whether or not there's issues because the
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County is planning to move forward with two things. One, the upper portion of our 115
acres as a donation to the Lanai School, to the Department of Education for educational
purposes for the expansion of the Lanai public school system and the balance 65 acres
would be utilized by the County that we are currently going through master planning to
present to the Land Use Commission our conceptual intentions. And, and therefore, you
know, my question regarding your comment is gonna help us because if we cannot build
over this easements I, I we need to know this so that when we master planning the
balance or the school is master planning their portion of the acreage that we are wellinformed and aware and that we don't put, you know, buildings on top of the easement.
And I am curious to know, I take that back, I'm not curious, I would really appreciate
comments from you or your appropriate Department people so that we can all move
forward totally informed and knowledgeable of what's happening in this area.
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Arakawa?
MR. ARAKAWA: Councilmember Hokama, since we haven't had a chance to review it, if the
Council desires comments from our Department, we would like the opportunity, well I'd
like the opportunity to have our staff review it and provide comments to you in writing.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Mr. Matsunaga, it is not the intent for us to unduly delay a
decision to your Department's request, nor-and because hopefully our Lanai people are,
is watching this meeting. Does this in anyway hamper the ability of our residents who
are doing, they are either self-build projects or the 12 homes that the Department is
assisting toward completion of their home, homes, does it get impacted anyway by us
deferring final decision on this easement request? Because that would not be my
intention at all to impact negatively the residents who are building on the Hawaiian
Homes Subdivision currently.
MR. MATSUNAGA: Council Chairperson Hokama, at this point, there is not really any impact
on any of the buildings going forward or any new buildings proposed to be built so.
Again, the areas are actually improved. The improvements are in and so no, there's no
impact at this point if its, additional comments are provided by Public Works.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: And I thank you. And I really wanted that on the record
because I'm sure there's a concern that if we defer the decision today, Chairman, how it
may negatively impact those that would like to finish their homes on the Hawaiian Home
project and that is not the intent of myself nor this Committee. But hearing
Mr. Matsunaga and hearing Director Arakawa's comments, Chairman, at the appropriate
time I would respectfully ask for you and the Member's consideration of a deferral.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Ms. Anderson?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair. If I understood what was just said, all
of the improvements have already been put in where the easements are being asked for?
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MR. MATSUNAGA: That is correct.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So this is really just an after the fact, legal matter.
MR. MATSUNAGA: As Director Medeiros stated earlier, this, the request actually started back
in 2004.
MS. ANDERSON: And so, who gave them, who gave you approval to put easements on County
property, without getting the proper easements?
MR. MATSUNAGA: I believe we had a right of entry, processed earlier and the construction
plans were submitted to the County and construction plans were fully approved prior to
us starting construction.
MS. ANDERSON: So the County gave you right of entry, but that doesn't necessarily mean you
can dig up County land and put permanent utilities in it, right?
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Matsunaga?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I mean I'm not trying to stir up, stir up a hornet's nest, but
and I understand the Chair's concerns, but if the utilities are already in and this is just
kind of a housekeeping measure to make it all legal, after the fact, then I mean is Director
Arakawa gonna take a look at this and say well I'm gonna ask them to dig it up because I
don't think its, you know, its gonna impact us in some way? No, I'm asking I guess
Mr. Arakawa. If it's already a done deal, I got a problem with that to begin with.
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Director?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I don't like, I don't like someone coming and getting our
approval for something after its already been done. But, since it is done, and it is a
worthy cause, I don't think any of us are gonna say no, but.
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Director could you provide comment?
MR. ARAKAWA: Sure, Mr. Chair. We'll, we'll have our staff review the easement documents
and we'll make comments to the Committee and if there are recommendations to change
what's there, then we'll leave it up to the Committee to decide whether to approve the
easement or not. If the easement is not approved, then the changes need to be made,
appropriate changes need to be made.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And I don't see the terminology "non-exclusive easement"
being used. And we had that issue just the other day. And so I'm wondering, Director
Arakawa, if maybe because this does involve County property and there is plans to use
the adjacent County property for further development, that there may be need for this
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easement to be shared with the County in the future. So maybe we need to re-describe
the grant of easements as non-exclusive?
CHAIR MATEO: Director Arakawa?
MR. ARAKAWA: We can look at that particular concern when we review it and get back to
you our written comments.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chainnan.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Mr. Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chainnan. And I pretty much had the same
question as Member Anderson had and I don't think, you know, we're, we're gonna not
approve it, but just the process I think is what we have questions on. You know, certainly
we wanna support Council Chair Hokama and the island of Lanai in getting this
Hawaiian Homes there. First, let me ask Mr. Matsunaga, there's no State properties on
the island of Lanai?
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Matsunaga?
MR. MATSUNAGA: Member Medeiros, as far, for Hawaiian Home Lands, all we have is the
50 acres.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. MATSUNAGA: As far as other State lands, I'm ...
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah, I, I realize you don't have any Hawaiian Home
Lands on Lanai, but a lot of times if there's State lands available, sometimes there's
negotiations to have State lands possibly transferred to Hawaiian Home Lands and I was
just wondering if State lands were available for that?
MR. MATSUNAGA: I'm sorry, I'm not aware of what the situation with the State is.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chainnan, maybe I can help our colleague from East, East Maui.
CHAIR MATEO: Go ahead, Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: The State of Hawaii as I currently understand our land ownership
structure for Lanai, Members, is that the State owns the least amount of governmental
lands on the island. The County owns more property than the State. The State has leases
with Castle & Cooke to run a game management program under DLNR on the western
half. They have the airport and now that we transferred from Dole, Castle & Cooke the
commercial harbor at Kaumalapau that's under State DOT and then the COlmty owned
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the land that we transferred during centralization of the school program under
Governor Burns, that went to the State, but other than that, that is basically it, Mr.
Medeiros. They don't, other than that they are, as I say, possibly the most minimal land
owner on the island from a government entity standpoint.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. I want to thank Council Chair Hokama for that
because, yeah. My feeling was right, there wasn't enough land that the State owned on
the island of Lanai and it's certainly appreciated by the Hawaiian community that Castle
& Cooke provided these 50 acres for Hawaiian Homes. But moving on, kind of
following up with what Member Anderson says and just for discussion sakes, and this
may have to go to Corp. Counsel. But, what happens if this body didn't approve this
after the fact easement?
CHAIR MATEO: Corp. Counsel?
MR. KUSm: Yes, Mr. Chair, and, Member Medeiros. Before I address that, just looking at the
documents that you have before you, the proposed easements are non-exclusive, both of
them. So, but anyway, in case this body refuses to grant the easement maybe and the, the
request is to grant the easement for free now, okay. Maybe they can bid it out and they
can pay for it, the Finance Director can maybe do an RFP and it wouldn't come to here.
Or, the worse case scenario is that go and dig it out cause they are legally trespassing.
Now, I have not seen the right of entry. I probably signed off on it.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: But I didn't look at it.
MR. KUSlll: This is not unusual. This is not unusual. The government gets into right of entries
with the anticipation of getting a permanent easement when the improvements are done.
So, just to let you know, this is not unusual.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you for that response. For Director Arakawa,
I know you haven't had a chance to review this because this was not submitted to you for
review or your Department, but in looking at what's presented in the binder, is this
easement on the corridor of right-of-way in the County?
CHAIR MATEO: I'm sorry, Mr. Medeiros, you're addressing your question to who?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: To Director Arakawa.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you.
MR. ARAKAWA: Sorry, Councilmember Medeiros. I'm just kind of looking at the map here,
but from looking at Attachment 2, it doesn't look like the proposed easement would be in
a County roadway, but it is in, proposed within County property.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I see. And, I'm not sure if Director Medeiros would need
to answer the next question then, if it's on County property but not on the County
right-of-way, who has jurisdiction over the property that the easemenfs on?
CHAIR MATEO: Director Medeiros?
MS. MEDEIROS: Thank you. Well, that is a question that, that I am unable to answer. Again, I
believe, as I mentioned before is that this information came to us when we first came on
board. As Mr. Matsunaga from DHHL indicated that this has been worked on since
2004. We were attempting to assist them in bringing this to the proper Committee. And
I think in my transmittal we had indicated that it should be transmitted to the proper
Council Committee. We would assume that if it is not roadway lands then it would
probably fall into our responsibility. Eventually if it is part of a roadway then I believe
that it would then be under the Public Works.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right Okay. Then, because there is, according to
Mr. Kondo, within this easement that we're reviewing today, that there are utilities
underground and sidewalks on the top, so if there needs to be access to the underground
utilities, I'm not sure who would answer, probably Mr. Kondo, how would you get to the
underground utilities with a sidewalk on top? Sorry that you guys have a big panel up
there and not enough mics.
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Kondo?
MR. KONDO: Well, well typically the, the utilities under the sidewalk are the electric,
telephone and cable, cable TV facilities. So usually if there's a problem with the cable,
they can access it from those hole boxes or hand holes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay, so there's access, utility access boxes within the
sidewalk to access the utility?
MR. KONDO: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS:
Mr. Chair.

Okay.

Thank you for your response.

Okay, mahalo,

CHAIR MATEO: Thank you Mr. Medeiros. Members, additional questions for the Director,
Corp. Counsel, the consultant, any additional questions at this point. Ms. Anderson?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, Mr. Kushi, you said this is a non-exclusive. These are
non-exclusive easements, is that correct?
MR. KUSHI: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And where does it indicate that?
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MR. KUSHI: If you, Member Anderson, if you look at the Resolution, I believe it's fIrst on
Exhibit "A", which is a grant of easements.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, I've read the whole Exhibit "A".
MR. KUSHI: And on Page 2.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Page 2.
MR. KUSHI: Where in the middle it says ''NOW, THEREFORE".
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yup.
MR. KUSHI: On about the fourth or fIfth line down, it says-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Oh, I see.
MR. KUSHI: --The Grantee hereby accepts from Grantor upon the terms and conditions set
forth herein, perpetual, non-exclusive, irrevocable easements.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you for that, Mr. Kushi.
exhibits have that same language in them?

So, then all of these

MR. KUSHI: This one document and the exhibits are all easements.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I'm sorry, I didn't hear that.
MR. KUSHI: One grant of easement document with the, the exhibits to that document are all the
easements.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I see.
MR. KUSHI: And, and, and the utility easement, which is a separate one, Exhibit "B" as in boy,
I think under the fIrst full paragraph under "WITNESSETH", it does reference-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, I see it.
MR. KUSHI: --non-exclusive perpetual rights.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Non-exclusive perpetual right and easement to build. So
thank you for that. So is that standard Mr. Kushi, that any time we get involved in an
easement, even it it's not called out in big bold letters, non-exclusive that it is the
County's standard procedure to, to make them non-exclusive?
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MR KUSHI: Yes, it's been really the policy when we convey County land to easements, right
of entries, it always non-exclusive. If it was exclusive, then really it's you giving it away
free, yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Right.
MR KUSHI: Again, and that, that comes into trying to respond to Member Hokama's concern
is that in the future, if we need that, this parcel to develop the County's property, then we
can come in over and above that whatever we granted here today, provided we don't
interfere with their rights.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Anderson. Members, additional questions? Seeing none.
Members, the Chair at this point has heard the many inquires this, this Committee has
generated in the last one hour.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I'm sorry, Chairman.
CHAIR MATEO: And, the Chair had intended to move this out of Committee today. I will, I've
heard the requests of some of the Members, I've heard some of the issues that have been
provided. I've heard the Department The Chair would like to make one real clear
statement I think in the future, the Chair will be more cognizant in when we receive
these items from the departments, to be sure that we have ample information so we can
avoid situations like this. So, with that being said, Members, with no objections, the
Chair would like to defer Policy Item 2S--with no objections?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you.

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (excused: MJM)
ACTION:

DEFER pending further dis(!ussion.

CHAIR MATEO: Members, we're gonna move on to Policy 8(4), Amendments to the
Residential Workforce Housing Policy Appeals and Applicant Selection Process for
Rentals. And again before leaving, the Chair would like to express our appreciation to
Mr. Matsunaga and Mr. Kondo for being here and joining us today. And I look forward
for your return visit as we address this again another rainy day.
MR MATSUNAGA: I appreciate the time of the Council.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you.
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ITEM NO. 8(4): AMENDMENTS TO THE RESIDENTIAL WORKFORCE HOUSING
POLICY (APPEALS AND APPLICANT SELECTION PROCESS FOR RENTALS)
(C.C. No. 07-38)

CHAIR MATEO: Members, on August 22,2007 I forwarded to the Committee a proposed bill
entitled: A Bill for an Ordinance Amending Chapter 2.96, Maui County Code, Relating
to the Residential Workforce Housing Policy Appeals and Application Selection Process
for Rentals. The purpose of the bill is to clarify procedures relating to the requirements
to approve or disapprove of residential housing appeals within 90 days in the application
selection process for rental units. We do have Corporation Counsel with us, Deputy
Kushi, and the Chair would like to ask Mr. Kushi to provide comment on, on the
proposal. Mr. Kushi.
MR. KUSHI: Mr. Chair, the proposal before you in essence amends your existing workforce
housing policy ordinance in two areas. One, in the appeal or adjustment section, which is
Section 2.96.030. And basically, it just kind of clarifies the time schedule and adds in
instead of the full Council maybe a Council Committee when any developer wants to
appeal the requirements. As you know, this body did receive an appeal about a year ago
and it, it was quite concerning or quite, how should I say, technical in terms of when does
the appeal start, what committee does it go to, when does the clock start to run. So this,
this amendments would then clarify it. Nothing substantive, the burdens have not
changed, the evidence to be produced has not change. So that takes care of that one
section.
The other amendment involves Section 2.96.100 and it's regarding a selection process, I
mean rental properties. If the developer desires to satisfy its obligations via a rental
development, in essence, this amendment makes it clear or clearer that if he intends to
sell a rental development, then prior to the sale, he provides documentation that the buyer
of a rental development or project acknowledges that the property comes with all the
restrictions. It just kind of clarifies that section. Aside from that, Mr. Chair, those were
the only two areas that you had asked our office to amend.
CHAIR MATEO: Yeah, thank you, Mr. Kushi. And also, Members, for your additional
information on Page 2 of the Ordinance, you'll notice that under D No.7, that item is
being deleted and the reason for that is because on August 17th we had that discussion to
delete and it was inadvertently left in and it was Mr. Kubo [sic}, Okubo who prior to
leaving the County contacted us and cited this discrepancy. So this is, in part, reasons for
deleting that item. And just to reiterate what Mr. Kushi had just indicated, the No.3 on
the ordinance, again the reference to the 90 days. We all remember the difficulty with the
last appeal not knowing when the clock actually started to tick. This amendment is real
specific and clarifies it exactly. Forty-five days to schedule the meeting, 45 days
thereafter to come up with the, the final decision. Members, the floor is open for
questions at this time. Ms. Anderson?
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair. I got a stretch in, too. You know,
because we don't have everything here in front of us and I didn't have time to go and
check, but, what is, because this is an appeal of our already adopted provisions that
whoever might want to appeal, is there, is there a requirement for a certain number of
votes to grant the appeal?
CHAIR MATEO: No.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
membership?

There is no.

So it would be a majority vote of the

CHAIR MATEO: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, in that case, I think I'd like to see ... (end oftape, start
2A)...
MR. KUSHI: We concluded that if the Council chooses, chooses to assign it to a Committee,
but then if that, if that developer presents its evidence at that committee you have to hurry
up and schedule a full Council meeting within 45 days of that date. So as to prove, you
know, to at least set some parameters.
CHAIR MATEO: Go ahead, Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, Mr. Kushi, what you're saying then is that because of
the 45 day parameter, that it's more likely than not going to be scheduled at a Council
meeting for the appeal rather than a committee meeting?
MR. KUSHI: It could happen either way.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah.
MR. KUSHI: We just provided that it, this, if it's gonna be a full on appeal with evidence,
testimony -COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Right.
MR. KUSHI: -cross-examination, et cetera, it better, it'd be more suited for Council Committee
instead of the full Council.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah. And so, that means that the appeal would be, I'm
sorry, excuse me. I wasn't at the meeting when you had the appeal. I don't recall it. It
must have been the Maui Lani. Whatever it was, I wasn't there. So are you saying that
the appeal is handled by a contested case hearing?
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MR. KUSHI: I wouldn't say that. Because then I'd get in trouble. Because any contested case
hearing they can, they can appeal it and this body may lose its immunity. We've been
through that before. This is a legislative appeal of an ordinance.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: But you said that there would be cross-examination and?
MR. KUSHI: Right
CHAIR MATEO: Could be.
MR. KUSHI: It doesn't have to be a contested case hearing.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So it would have to be?
MR. KUSHI: It doesn't have to be a contested case hearing to allow cross-examination.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Right And so that's my concern, Mr. Chair, is that all that
evidence and information should be presented to all nine Members, not just to five
Members, but you know, I think we could easily correct this, or amend it by just saying in
a Council or nine-member Committee meeting. But, I, I leave that to your discretion,
Chair.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Ms. Anderson. Mr. Hokama?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, in the best of my recollection, I believe we have already,
we have already gone through an appeal and I believe that you chaired the Committee
meeting that dealt with that appeal. I also believe in my recollection Corporation
Counsel had submitted an opinion that a contested case process was not required and I
believe that that appeal that we took up in the recent past dealt with a specific South Maui
or Kihei project where the applicant felt there were issues that he, that they did not agree
with our housing policy. But that came because of, I guess, the potential litigation
concerns fell within the parameters of Policy Committee regarding claim settlements and
other jurisdictional issues that the Council has assigned by the rules of the Council, as
well as through our organization prior to the beginning of the term. So, again, Members,
I think you need to allow future Councils that ability to organize in a manner that they
best deem appropriate to conduct the business of the body, but the fmal decision still rests
with the formal full Council and I can support your recommendation, Mr. Mateo. Thank
you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Mr. Victorino followed by Mr. Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So, just to be clear in all discussion. I just want to make
sure what Council Chair Hokama just stated is that the final appeal, final decision on the
appeal is made by the entire Council?
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CHAIR MATEO: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And if we cannot meet the 45 days, what is, what occurs
from that point? So you had the Committee meeting and I don't see it every happening,
but what if? Mr. Kushi, I guess that's a question I have for you. You know, that, that
would be the only question I'd have. If we didn't have a council meeting for 45 days, I
don't see that ever happening, but act of nature, war, I don't know what happens,
something. I'm not, I can't predict the future, none of us can. But I want to make sure
that any Council in the future would not be stuck with trying to rush something in as a
timetable. But, my question to you. Ifl may, Mr. Chair, to the Corp. Counsel?
CHAIR MATEO: Thank: you. Ifwe don't meet the 45 days. That's your question?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
MR. KUSHI: Yes, Mr. Chair, Member Victorino, and, and this is not new, because it's existing
already.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. KUSHI: But the, the way it's worded is that if you don't meet the deadline the appeal shall
be deemed approved as submitted.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. That' what I was afraid of. To me that's, that's
anytime we can't meet something that either it's automatically denied or automatically
approved is not a good way to end it. And I hope that never puts the Council in a
predicament of that. Because to me, if we are charged to make a decision, by golly we
better make that decision and not let some timetable run out so, yea or nay it is approved
or disapproved because the timetable ran out. That's my only comment, Mr. Chair.
Thank you.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank: you, Mr. Victorino. Mr. Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. So, Mr. Corp. Counsel, I think
your response, is that referring to No.4 on the bill? Is that where you're citing the
response?
CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Kushi?
MR. KUSHI: Yes, Member Medeiros. It's on bottom of the first page of the proposed
amendment, Item 4, Subsection 4, which is underlined. However, you look, if you look
above at the end of the Subsection 3, it's bracketed. In that last sentence is bracketed. So
it was there already.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Oh.
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MR. KUSHI: Yeah. So we're just we're moving down.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you for that response. And then my next
question, Mr. Chair, before you. Is I know you said that on Page 2 of the proposed bill
that Item 7 because it's bracketed is gonna be deleted and then the end of that bracket
also ends at Item 8. So seven and eight gone be deleted.
CHAIR MATEO: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And then the new seven's gone be inserted?
CHAIR MATEO: Correct. Mr. Kushi covered the Item 8.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Mahalo, Mr. Chainnan.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Medeiros. Members, additional, additional questions for
Corp. Counsel?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Recommendation.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Members. The Chair recommends passage of the proposed bill
onto first reading.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second.
CHAIR MATEO: Been moved by Ms. Johnson, second by Mr. Victorino. Members, any
discussion? Hearing none, Members, all those in favor signifY by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR MATEO: Opposed? Thank you very much. Motion is carried.
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VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Daisa, Johnson, Medeiros, Pontanilla,
Victorino, Vice-Chair Hokama, and Chair Mateo.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Councilmember Molina.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

Recommending FIRST READING of bill.

CHAIR MATEO: Members, we are going to take a five minute break at this point. Members,
the Committee will stand in recess until just about, just about, three, I don't know, 3:10.
Recess. . .. (gavel) . ..

RECESS:

2:52 p.m.

RECONVENE:

3:10 p.m.

CHAIR MATEO: ... (gave/). . . Policy Committee meeting for February 5, 2008 will
reconvene. Members, thank you very much for that, that quick break we had. And my
apologies to each of you. I had misspoken as we went into a very, what seem to be a very
long five minutes.

ITEM NO. 1(17): SETTLEMENT AUTHORIZATION OF CLAIMS AND LAWSUITS
(WILHELMINA DEREGO V. COUNTY OF MAID, CASE NO. 7-01-01397)
(C.C. No. 07-11)

CHAIR MATEO: Members, we're gonna move on. We're at Policy 1(17), Settlement
Authorization of Claims and Lawsuits, Wilhelmina DeRego v. County of Maui, Case
No. 7-01-01397. And Members, I remind you this is a worker's compensation claim
alleging work-related injury sustained on February 1, 2001. We also have a request for
executive session and I will ask Deputy Corporation Counsel, Ms. Martin, to provide us
with a brief overview in an open floor session and, Members, please be cognizant of the
fact that because of the executive session, Corp. Counsel will be very limited in providing
more personal issues regarding this particular claim. So, at this point, the Chair would
like to recognize the presence of our Chief of Police, Mr. Phillips. Thank you very much
for, for joining us this afternoon. Deputy Corporation Counsels, both Ms. Martin and
Mr. Rost. At this time, Ms. Martin if you can give us an overview?
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MS. MARTIN: Thank you, Chairman Mateo.
Richard Rost, will be handling this matter.

Actually Deputy Corporation Counsel,

CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Mr. Rost?
MR. ROST: Thank you, Mr. Chair. This matter involves a worker's compensation claim arising
out of a work-related injury on February 1, 2001. Because discussing this matter will
require discussion of medical and personal issues, personnel issues, I'm requesting
executive session at this time.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Members, the floor open for questions at this time for
Corporation Counsel? Mr. Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. I just wanted to ask the Chief. I'm
assuming this is an employee of your Department?
CHIEF PHILLIPS: She's a former employee, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Former employee. And she was an officer or?
CHIEF PHILLIPS: She was a police radio dispatcher.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you, Chief. Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Mr. Medeiros. Members, additional questions? Hearing none,
Members, we have a request for executive session. So with reference to this agenda item
pursuant to Section 92-5(aX4), Hawaii Revised Statutes, to consult with legal counsel on
questions and issues pertaining to the powers, duties, privileges, immunities and
liabilities of the County, the Council, and the Committee and also Section 92-5(a)(8),
Hawaii Revised Statutes, to deliberate or make a decision upon a matter that requires the
consideration of information that must be kept confidential pursuant to a State or Federal
Law or a court order. Members, the Chair will entertain a motion for executive session.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Second.
CHAIR MATEO: It's been moved by Mr. Victorino. Second by Mr., Mr. Medeiros. Any
additional discussion, Members? Thank you, we'll go ahead and go into, Chair will call
for the question. Members, all those in favor, signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.

- 26-

POLICY COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of tile County of Maui

February 5, 2008

CHAIR MATEO: Opposed? Thank you. Motion is carried. Members, we'll take just a few
minutes to secure the Chamber at this, at this point. We, we had our breaks, we will just
take a couple of minutes just to secure the Chambers.

VOTE:

AYES:

Counellmembers Anderson, Baisa, Johnson, Medeiros, Pontanilla,
Victorino, Vice-Chair Hooma, and Chair Mateo.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

Couneilmember Molina.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

APPROVE; RECESS Open Session and CONVENE Executive
Session.

CHAIR MATEO: All right so, Members, the Policy Committee will stand in recess at this point.
.. . (gavel) . ..

RECESS:

3:15 p.m.

RECONVENE:

3:46 p.m.

CHAIR MATEO: .. .(gavel). . . Policy Committee meeting for February 5, 2008 will
reconvene. Members, we're addressing Item Policy 1(17), Settlement of Claims and
Lawsuits, Wilhelmina DeRego v. County ofMaui, Case No. 7-01-01397. Are there any
further questions for Corporation Counsel, Members?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Recommendation.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Recommendation.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. The Chair recommends adoption of the proposed resolution
authorizing settlement of Wilhelmina DeRego v. County ofMaui, Case No. 7-01-01397
under the terms set forth in executive meeting.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Second.
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CHAIR MATEO: Being moved by Mr. Hokama. Second by Mr. Medeiros. Any additional
discussion? Hearing none, Members, we'll call for the vote. All those in favor signify by
saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR MATEO: Those opposed? Thank you. Motion is carried.

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Baisa, Johnson, Medeiros, Pontanilla,
Victorino, Vice-Chair Hokama, and Chair Mateo.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

VOTE:

EXC.:

Councilmember Molina.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

Recommending ADOPTION of resolution.

CHAIR MATEO: Members, thank. you very much for your patience with me this afternoon. We
have concluded the business for the day. Are there any announcements by the Members?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Happy malasadas day.
CHAIR MATEO:

Happy~~and

thank you.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Happy fat Tuesday.
CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. The Chair also would like to make one announcement and this is
to my wife, Poni. Happy anniversary. And, Members, with that being said the Policy
Committee meeting for February 5, 2008 is adjourned .. .(gavel) . ..

ADJOURN:

3:48 p.m.
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